



**GOOD LEARNERS**

13<sup>th</sup> February 2015

To write the middle part of a story  
get the old, ~~the~~ out  
to ~~the~~ house if  
the middle of the forest  
Hansel and Gretel started  
to eat a little bit of the  
sweet house. But the old  
woman got out of the  
sweet house. ~~and~~ The old  
woman ~~over~~ them in  
the ~~house~~ and ~~they~~  
got in the sweet house  
they <sup>found</sup> out old wife  
was a witch. The witch  
lived in a ~~house~~ in a ~~place~~  
~~and~~ ~~the~~ witch ~~show~~  
Gretel to the ~~house~~ DAW

\*The next day Hansel and Gretel  
awoke and walked through the forest.  
A wolf thought that Gretel was  
like Red Riding Hood because  
Gretel had a red cloak on her  
back & snarled in the young <sup>air</sup> of  
fantastic!

LI: To write the end of a story (I) 30:15  
Hansel and Gretel had a sudden  
look around to where Hansel  
They found a chest of gold  
and silver. It was a magic  
chest filled with gold  
and silver. Hansel and Gretel ran  
as fast as the wind so the king's men  
could not catch them. Even then  
they got to see their own gold and silver  
and had to live in it. The end  
Well done Truly.

30/1/15

To use reasoning to solve a problem



nrich

### Light the Lights

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
31	32	33	34	35	36	37	38	39	40
41	42	43	44	45	46	47	48	49	50
51	52	53	54	55	56	57	58	59	60
61	62	63	64	65	66	67	68	69	70
71	72	73	74	75	76	77	78	79	80
81	82	83	84	85	86	87	88	89	90
91	92	93	94	95	96	97	98	99	100

1 to 30

15

odd numbers

Multiples of 5

10s, 30s, 50s, 70s and 90s but the 10s digit is odd.

Unit 12

LI To solve division problems by long  
division

$$\underline{25 \div 5 = 5}$$

$$\underline{21 \div 3 = 7}$$

$$\underline{20 \div 5 = 4}$$

$$\underline{16 \div 2 = 8}$$

$$\underline{15 \div 3 = 5}$$

$$\underline{30 \div 3 = 10}$$

$$\underline{25 \div 5 = 5}$$

$$\underline{24 \div 2 = 12}$$

$$\underline{50 \div 10 = 5}$$

35 Temple Way  
Valley of the Kings  
Cairo  
Egypt

27 January 2015

Dear Ahmose,

I hope this letter find you in good health. I had to write as the most interesting event happened today, as I was taking my morning walk across the gardens of the temple I came across a scarab beetle, just sitting in the sun. He was the most beautiful beetle I had ever set eyes upon, let me describe him for you.

His body was....

~~The~~ <sup>body</sup> beetle was ~~to~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.

He also had....

~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.  
~~The~~ <sup>beetle</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~black~~ <sup>black</sup> ~~as~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~midnight~~ <sup>midnight</sup>.

I hope my description has helped you to picture my beetle in your mind, I look forward to seeing you soon and showing you my precious beetle.

Your friend, ~~Callum~~ <sup>Callum</sup> M. Stork,

~~Callum~~ <sup>Callum</sup>



Fantastic descriptive language

Callum!

29.1.15

Balanced equations

$$24 + \boxed{6} = 15 + 15$$

①

$$\begin{array}{r} 15 \\ + 15 \\ \hline 30 \\ + \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 30 \\ - 24 \\ \hline 06 \end{array}$$

$$13 + \boxed{7} = 12 + 18$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 12 \\ + 18 \\ \hline 30 \\ + \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 30 \\ - 13 \\ \hline 17 \end{array}$$

$$146 + 43 = 131 + \boxed{58}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 146 \\ + 43 \\ \hline 189 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 189 \\ - 131 \\ \hline 058 \end{array}$$

$$94 + \boxed{30} = 103 + 21$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 103 \\ + 21 \\ \hline 124 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 124 \\ - 94 \\ \hline 30 \end{array}$$

$$84 + 17 = 25 + \boxed{76}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 84 \\ + 17 \\ \hline 101 \\ + \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 101 \\ - 25 \\ \hline 076 \end{array}$$

$$112 + 64 = 134 + \boxed{42}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 112 \\ + 64 \\ \hline 176 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 176 \\ - 134 \\ \hline 042 \end{array}$$

$$421 + 34 = 404 + \boxed{51}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 421 \\ + 34 \\ \hline 455 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 455 \\ - 404 \\ \hline 051 \end{array}$$

$$112 + 64 = 134 + \boxed{42}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 112 \\ + 64 \\ \hline 176 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 176 \\ - 134 \\ \hline 042 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 421 \\ + 34 \\ \hline 455 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 455 \\ - 404 \\ \hline 051 \end{array}$$

$$421 + 34 = 404 + \boxed{51}$$

Much better well done!  
Problems involving brackets next time.

## LC To Write a Story : Friday 6<sup>th</sup> February 2015

SC First person, prepositions, fronted adverbials, rule of 3.

Car... .. down the  
The stairs were set in a dark  
When I got to the bottom of the  
Lamb's Pitch Black, dark, and  
At the bottom I entered a  
with blood all over the floor  
I was feeling scared and  
and it disappeared. I entered a  
room with the passage ways  
on the left. Guards settled  
The left passage was rough  
this one, he said  
did not seem at all  
they were leading me  
to the

■ Fantastic Story full of good  
vocabulary and use of the 'rule of 3'

➡ Past tense



